JEFFREY (JEFF) E. HORLACHER ASPE MECHANICAL DESIGNER – CAD

ITT TECHNICAL INSTITUTE A.A.S. COMPUTER-AIDED DRAFTING TECHNOLOGY

BACKGROUND

Mr. Horlacher has over 16 years of experience creating mechanical drawings and details using AutoCAD as the lead mechanical designer. Mr. Horlacher has substantial field experience in HVAC, hydronic piping systems, plumbing systems and air balancing. His specialization is the selection and layout of plumbing and HVAC systems. Mr. Horlacher performs air & water balancing and also provides commissioning team assistance.

EXPERIENCE

-MAJOR ACCOMPLISHMENTS-

- Lead mechanical designer for Absolute Engineering, Harris Group Kennewick, and Meier Enterprises.
- CAD manager for Absolute Engineering.
- Computer Network lead for Absolute Engineering and Harris Group Kennewick.

-PROJECTS-

Over 165 Projects.

EMPLOYMENT

2002 – present	Absolute Engineering, LLC, Kennewick, WA
1997 – 2002	Harris Group Inc., Kennewick, WA
1991 - 1997	Meier Associates, Inc., Kennewick, WA

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Member of ASPE since 1997.